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From: Michelle Impastato

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 10:44 AM

To: Billy Raymond

Cc: Valarie Berthelot; Nicole Breaux; Angela Gaubert; Sandra Miguez; Ashley Richard
Subject: FW: Upcoming Expirations

Billy,

Good morning. Please see below for expirations through June 2023. Also, please see drop box link for backup -
https://www.dropbox.com/home/Expiration%20Documents%20-%20Billy%20Raymond

Other:

e Expiring March 2022
Ord. 17-8-10 — Debris Tech, LLC — Storm Debris Monitoring (to expire on March 31, 2022) (

Ord. 17-5-9 — River Birch Landfill, LLC — Storm Debris Disposal (to expire on March 31, 2022) Ag

° Explrmg Julv 2022

2—92—2—)—(-e*tensron—let—ter—needed—) extensnon recelved
Ord. N/A — Coach Craig Perrier - Grass Cutting Services — Hahnville Area P210401B (expired July 9, 2022)

Ord. N/A — Coach Craig Perrier - Grass Cutting Services — Mimosa Area P210401D (expired July 9, 2022)

%mn%%%eﬁumme@#&”ﬁemeﬁmam exten5|on recelved

e Expiring October 2022
River Parish Maintenance — per our discussion today, the lease term of 11/2/2021-2/1/2022 can be extended with an

unlimited option and does not require a letter to do so. | have also noted written termination is required 30 days in
advance. | will leave this on our lease list until | hear from Administration this lease has been terminated. Please advise
how this is being renewed and how Iong this has been renewed. Legal recommends written renewal although not
required by agreement. Renew ' ec

e Expiring November 2022
Ord. 02-8-11 — East Side Volunteer Fire Dept. — (Lease) for property located in Ormond Country Club Estates
(to expire on November 4, 2022) (_ Billy — draft letter example provided

1



ee not

needed, DNR no longer involved per Billy/Earl 9.8.22
Ord. 17-7- 14 DRC Emergency Servnces LLC — Debris Removal & Recovery (to explre on November 26, 2022)

e Expiring December 2022
Ord. 21-11-8 — LA Dept. of Veterans Affairs — (Intergov’'mt Agmt) For cost to maintain and operate and house

office space (to expire on December 31, 2022) (ordinance needed)

Ord. 17-8-12 — Barowka and Bonura Eng. & Con. — (Contract) FEMA Public Assistance Program Services (to
expire on December 31, 2022) (3rd year extension letter needed)

Ord. 19-12-13 — C.A.R.E. Center Foundation — (Provision of Services) Temporary Workspace (to expire on
December 31, 2022) (ordinance needed if this is to continue)

Ord. 19-12-14 — River Parishes Transit Authority — (Intergovernmental Agreement) RPTA transit operations (to
expire on December 31, 2022) (3rd year extension letter needed)

Ord. 21-12-4 — Hahnville Learning to Eaul Landry — ) Temporary change of polling places for elections for 2022
(to expire on December 31, 2022) will be a permanent change going forward

Ord. 21-12-4 — DestrehanHSto-Ethel Elem——Reverted backto-DestrehanHigh-School

Ord. 20-12-11- Bible Center Church (Lease) Polling place for Precinct 2-3 (to explre on December 31, 2022)
(thls item may not be needed anymore) / new ordlnance would be needed) Bill eed . DME

e No expirations in January 2023

e Expiring February 2023
Ord. 17-5-12 — Multi-Parishes (Jeff Parish) — (Agreement) Multi Parish Emergency Mutual Aid and Assistance
(to expire on February 7, 2023.) (ordinance needed if continued)
Reso. 6339 — LA Division of Administration — (Agreement) CDBG Disaster Recovery Program thru Restore Act
(to expire on February 28, 2023) (resolution needed if continued)
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